

State of South Dakota

EIGHTY-SEVENTH SESSION
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 2012

771T0536

SENATE BILL NO. 84

Introduced by: Senators Tidemann, Gray, Lederman, and Olson (Russell) and
Representatives Perry, Cronin, Hansen (Jon), Hoffman, and Munsterman

1 FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to allow for the reimbursement of travel expenses during
2 the recruitment of certain professional staff.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

4 Section 1. That § 3-9-11 be amended to read as follows:

5 3-9-11. The State Board of Finance ~~is hereby authorized to adopt~~ shall promulgate rules and
6 ~~regulations deemed pursuant to chapter 1-26~~ necessary to implement the provisions of §§ 3-9-9,
7 3-9-10, and 3-9-12. The State Board of Finance shall require ~~prior approval by said board that~~
8 a request for a moving allowance, including reimbursement of travel expenses, be submitted to
9 the board for approval or disapproval before a moving allowance ~~shall be is~~ authorized ~~and the~~
10 ~~board is hereby authorized to.~~ The board shall designate what classification of officers and
11 employees may or may not be authorized for the moving allowance.

12 Section 2. That § 3-9-12 be amended to read as follows:

13 3-9-12. For the purpose of assisting in the recruitment of professional staff, it is ~~declared to~~
14 ~~be~~ the policy of the State of South Dakota that such persons may be reimbursed for travel and
15 moving expenses of their. The travel expenses may include the expenses of the person being



1 recruited and the immediate family who are members of the household. The moving expense
2 may include household goods only to the assigned headquarter duty station in South Dakota
3 from ~~such the~~ individual's residence in the same manner and amount as ~~set forth~~ established in
4 § 3-9-9 for transfer of state employees, ~~but. However,~~ in no event ~~shall such~~ may the
5 reimbursement be in excess of one month's salary.